9, Redcliffe Place,
London SW 10
Phone: 352-0376 or (co Deborah Rogers Ltd)

St WM CADRN O

November |9 1980

Dear ﬂr Lindsay-Smith,
Since |we talked a week or two ago, there has becn a development on the Xennedy thing.
The Congressional Investigator on the ''Bishop'' area has published|a major piece on
"Bis10p“/David Phillips in the ''Washingtoniant'’. Phillipa~da-spprrentlsr=drying-te

respapdata.this.. ln..Sone. e, ReLbars by shing either. thawdnvestiga b ot0ly M. According

to my|VcGraw-Hill editor, who has becn talking to sources in VWashington ﬁta‘
'"'Bishop'!' affair is likely to be the epnaifin subject of a congrespsional enquiryo.
That aside, the Justice Department has announced that it has shtarted 8 further enquiry
into [the scientific evidence in the Yennedy case.
1'd 1lfike to see my piece, or a judicious edit of it, published soon - and have called
Trevor to say so. My thought was the anniversary, on Movemher 2?2 or your nearest date
to itle I hope this reminder is useful, -and re-iterate that I do noll wish to cross
wires between myself and you and Trevor.

Yours sincerely,

Anthony Summers
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